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Duangjit Yata

Subject: FW: SPARKS 2021 Invitation
Attachments: Sparks 2021 Poster.pdf

From: DARENN RODRIGUEZ <dgrodriguez@fatima.edu.ph>
Sent: Friday, November 19, 2021 8:27 AM
Subject: SPARKS 2021 Invitation

Dear UMAP Partners,

Greetings of good health from the Our Lady of Fatima University!

It will be our honor and privilege to have you as a guest in the upcoming international conference being
organized by our University entitled ‘SPARKS 2021’ or Synergizing Partnerships
in Advancing Research, Knowledge and Service. This is also the culminating activity of the ‘I-
SUCCEED’ program (International Support and Collaboration for Continuing Excellence
in Educational Development), a capacity building program of the University provided by grant support by the
Philippine Commission on Higher Education (CHED).

The theme of the event, which will be held via zoom through a Webinar, is billed as “Reimagining Health
Education with Technology.”

Herewith are the details of the program:

Registration link: https://bit.ly/OLFU Sparks2021

Date /time: November 27,2021 /3:00—5:30 PM

The expected participants and attendees are mostly academic heads and faculty of Philippine Higher
Education Institutions nationwide, as well as from our school partners abroad. Insights to be gained during
the Conference will be about technology enhanced health education and global quality mindset.

Attached is a copy of the Conference Program. We hope to join you in the conference.
Thank you!
Very truly yours,

Dr. Caroline Marian S. Enriquez

President

Our Lady of Fatima University

Darenn G. Rodriguez

Technical Assistant

Center for Professional Development and Academic Partnership

291-6538 loc 838
+63 955 864 9667
The best thing about the future is that it comes one day at a time.

-Abraham Lincoln

This email address is for the official use of Our Lady of Fatima University employees only. The contents of this email including any and all attachments are
intended solely for official use of the sender and addressee(s) named herein and is strictly PRIVATE and CONFIDENTIAL. Any unauthorized disclosures,
copying, storage, use, dissemination, distribution or copying is strictly prohibited and shall be subject to legal action. If you are not the intended recipient of
this email and the information, please notify Our Lady of Fatima University at +632 2916538 (loc 201) and immediately delete this message and any
attachments. Our Lady of Fatima University shall not be liable for any damage caused by the illegal dissemination of this email and the information herein.
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